



PORT COLBORNE

Legislative Services

Municipal Offices: 66 Charlotte Street
Port Colborne, Ontario L3K 3C8 • www.portcolborne.ca
"

T 905.228.8031 F 905.834.5746

E charlotte.madden@portcolborne.ca

August 17, 2026

Email: premier@ontario.ca

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building, Queens Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Honourable Doug Ford:

Re: City of Port Colborne Support the Town of Wasaga Beach – Traffic Calming and Speeding Mitigation

Please be advised that, at its meeting of August 11, 2026, the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne supported the resolution received from the Town of Wasaga Beach regarding Traffic Calming and Speeding Mitigation.

The correspondence is attached for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Charlotte Madden
City Clerk

ec: The Honourable Prabmeet Singh Sarkaria, Minister of Transportation
The Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy, Minister of Finance
Jeff Burch, MPP for Niagara Centre
The Association of the Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
The Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA)
The Ontario Provincial Police
All Ontario Municipalities

